From: Bradley Randall

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Metra Contracts K60418, K43127, K43076, K42108 and K32894
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 9:15:23 AM

| would like to receive copies of the following Metra Contracts:

K60418
K43127
K43076
K42108
K32894

Please forward copies and/or any correspondence to the person and address noted below. Thanks.
Brad

Bradley J. Randall, P.E.

Partner

Hanson Professional Services Inc.
815 Commerce Drive, Suite 200

Oak Brook, Illinois 60523

Phone: 630-990-3800, x6222

Direct: 630-368-2070 (New)

Fax: 630-990-3801

Cell: 630-697-3615

Hanson - Hands On /t's how we work

Disclaimer

This entire e-mail may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is legally privileged. This
information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail and then delete this e-mail from your system.

Mail delivered by Hanson Professional Services Inc. mail system.
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